

Zack Bello

I am a versatile, smart and result-oriented Software Engineer, a creative and detailed individual with the capacity to develop an effective and efficient solution with no tolerance for errors. I have over 4 years working experience where technical skills are useful.

No 13, Alhaja Wasilat Street, off
Ojodu Abiodun Police Station,
Ojodu Berger, Lagos State
2348030875579/2348024599564
Email: obomheire@gmail.com
Github: <https://github.com/obomheire?tab=repositories>

EXPERIENCE

Freelancer — *Software Engineer (Current Position)*

Betpawa (Trading Name: Calgary Online Limited), Lagos — *Software Engineer*

March 2020 - July 2022

- **React & React Native cross-platform development (iOS/Android)**
- **Developing custom React & React Native cross components**
- **Integrating apps with APIs and other web services via REST**
- **Experience with Native iOS and Android SDKs**
- **Experience with Agile software development methodologies**

Tek Net IT consulting, Abuja — *Software Engineer*

April 2018 - August 2020

- **Developing and maintaining all server-side network components (Node.js & Typescript).**
- **Developing high-performance applications by writing testable, reusable, and efficient code (Node.js & Typescript).**
- **Designing customer-facing UI and back-end services for various business processes**

PROJECTS

alongeRestaurant Food Delivery App: (Ongoing Project)

A full stack food delivery mobile app for Android & IOS

Technologies Used - React Native and FireBase

Github: <https://github.com/obomheire/alongeRestaurant>

React Native Uber Location App:

Application for location and booking uber ride

Technologies Used - Node, Redux Tool kit, React Native & tailwind css

Github: <https://github.com/obomheire/uber-location-clone-app>

React Native Full Stack Zoom App:

Video chat Application for connecting with friends and love ones

Technologies Used - Node, Socket.io, React Native, css & ngrok

TECHNOLOGIES

- React Native
- Java (Basic)
- gRPC
- Docker
- Microservices
- SpringBoot
- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- Javascript
- Typescript
- React V 6
- Material UI
- Bootstrap
- Redux
- React Hooks
- Nodejs
- Express Framework
- GraphQL
- MongoDB
- Postgresql
- Heroku
- Jira
- Netlify
- Version Control with Git and Github.
- Jest and Supertest (Testing)

Github: <https://github.com/obomheire/react-native-zoom-app>

Ecommerce Website :

An e-commerce application for fashion where users can browse through different fashion wears, add to cart, checkout, and make purchases.

Technologies Used - Node.js, Javascript, html & css

Link: <https://ecommerce-web-site-frontend.netlify.app/>

User Management System API:

A web application system that is used to manage user information and record.

Technologies Used - Heroku, Node, Express, Javascript, html & css.

Link: <https://user-management-system-task.herokuapp.com/login>

Recipe Management App API:

An API for managing recipes collection

Technologies Used: Mongodb, Express, Heroku, Node & Javascript

Link: <https://recipe-management-api.herokuapp.com/>

Github: <https://github.com/obomheire/recipe-management-api>

Contact App:

An simple web application for managing customers contact

Technologies Used - Node, Javascript, Netlify, react html & css

Github: <https://github.com/obomheire/Contact-App>

Task Tracker App:

An simple web application for tracking list of user task

Technologies Used - Node, Javascript, Netlify, react, html & css

Github: <https://github.com/obomheire/Task-Tracker>

EDUCATION

SCRUMstudy — Scrum Fundamentals Certified

September 26, 2021

Certificate ID: 874755

University of Abuja — Bsc

February 2007 - August 2012

Second Class Lower - Bachelor of Science degree in Computer Science

From University Of Abuja, Nigeria.